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measure will be used by the Department 
to evaluate the success of the GPA long- 
term program: The percentage of GPA 
long-term project participants who 
increased their reading, writing, and/or 
listening/speaking foreign language 
scores by one proficiency level. The 
efficiency of the GPA short-term 
program and the GPA long-term 
program will be measured by 
considering the cost per GPA 
participant who increased his/her 
foreign language score in reading, 
writing, and/or listening/speaking by at 
least one proficiency level. 

The information provided by grantees 
in their performance reports submitted 
via IRIS will be the source of data for 
this measure. Reporting screens for 
institutions can be viewed at: 

http://iris.ed.gov/iris/pdfs/gpa_
director.pdf and http://iris.ed.gov/iris/
pdfs/gpa_participant.pdf. 

VII. Agency Contact 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Reha Mallory, Fulbright-Hays Group 
Projects Abroad Program, U.S. 
Department of Education, 400 Maryland 
Avenue SW., Room 3E213, Washington, 
DC 20202–4260. FAX: (202) 453–7502 
or by email: reha.mallory@ed.gov. 

If you use a TDD or a TTY, call the 
Federal Relay Service, toll free, at 1– 
800–877–8339. 

VIII. Other Information 

Accessible Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document 
and a copy of the application package in 
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT in section VII of this notice. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site, you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or PDF. To use PDF, you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You may also 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Dated: December 30, 2016. 
Mohamed Abdel-Kader, 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for International 
and Foreign Languages. 
[FR Doc. 2016–32046 Filed 1–5–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ER17–692–000] 

Algonquin Power Sanger LLC: 
Supplemental Notice That Initial 
Market-Based Rate Filing Includes 
Request for Blanket Section 204 
Authorization 

This is a supplemental notice in the 
above-referenced proceeding Algonquin 
Power Sanger LLC’s application for 
market-based rate authority, with an 
accompanying rate tariff, noting that 
such application includes a request for 
blanket authorization, under 18 CFR 
part 34, of future issuances of securities 
and assumptions of liability. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest should file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426, 
in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Anyone filing a motion to 
intervene or protest must serve a copy 
of that document on the Applicant. 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing protests with regard 
to the applicant’s request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability, is January 18, 
2017. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http://
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with Internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 5 copies 
of the intervention or protest to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

The filings in the above-referenced 
proceeding are accessible in the 
Commission’s eLibrary system by 

clicking on the appropriate link in the 
above list. They are also available for 
electronic review in the Commission’s 
Public Reference Room in Washington, 
DC. There is an eSubscription link on 
the Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive email notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please email 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov. or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Dated: December 29, 2016. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2016–32044 Filed 1–5–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #2 

Take notice that the Commission 
received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER10–1789–005; 
ER10–1768–004; ER10–1770–004; 
ER10–1771–004; ER10–1793–004; 
ER12–1250–004; ER16–1924–002; 
ER16–1925–002; ER16–1926–002; 
ER16–2725–002. 

Applicants: PSEG Energy Resources & 
Trade LLC, PSEG Energy Solutions LLC, 
PSEG Fossil LLC, PSEG New Haven 
LLC, PSEG Nuclear LLC, PSEG Power 
Connecticut LLC, Pavant Solar II LLC, 
Bison Solar LLC, San Isabel Solar LLC, 
Public Service Electric and Gas 
Company. 

Description: Updated Market Analysis 
Update for Northeast Region of the 
PSEG Companies. 

Filed Date: 12/28/16. 
Accession Number: 20161228–5212. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/27/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–2179–033; 

ER10–2181–032; ER10–2182–032. 
Applicants: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear 

Power Plant, LLC, Nine Mile Point 
Nuclear Station, LLC, R.E. Ginna 
Nuclear Power Plant, LLC. 

Description: Updated Market Power 
Analysis for the Northeast Region of the 
Constellation Energy Nuclear Group 
entities. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5085. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/27/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–2997–005; 

ER10–2172–028; ER10–3003–005; 
ER10–1048–025; ER10–2192–029; 
ER15–1537–006; ER15–1539–006; 
ER11–2056–021; ER10–2178–029; 
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ER14–1524–008; ER16–2194–002; 
ER10–3308–025; ER10–3018–005; 
ER10–3015–005; ER10–1020–023; 
ER13–1536–013; ER10–1078–023; 
ER10–1080–023; ER16–2708–002; 
ER10–1081–024; ER15–2293–002; 
ER14–2145–006; ER10–2180–027; 
ER10–1143–024; ER10–2992–005; 
ER10–3030–005. 

Applicants: Atlantic City Electric 
Company, Baltimore Gas and Electric 
Company, Bethlehem Renewable 
Energy, LLC, Commonwealth Edison 
Company, Constellation Energy 
Commodities Group Maine, LLC, 
Constellation Energy Services, Inc., 
Constellation Energy Services of New 
York, Inc., Constellation Mystic Power, 
LLC, Constellation NewEnergy, Inc., 
Constellation Power Source Generation, 
LLC, Clinton Battery Utility, LLC, 
Criterion Power Partners, LLC, 
Delmarva Power & Light Company, 
Eastern Landfill Gas, LLC, Exelon 
Framingham, LLC, Exelon Generation 
Company, LLC, Exelon New Boston, 
LLC, Exelon West Medway, LLC, Exelon 
West Medway II, LLC, Exelon Wyman, 
LLC, Fair Wind Power Partners, LLC, 
Fourmile Wind Energy, LLC, Handsome 
Lake Energy, LLC, PECO Energy 
Company, Pepco Energy Services, Inc., 
Potomac Electric Power Company. 

Description: Updated Market Power 
Analysis for the Northeast Region of the 
Exelon Northeast entities. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5147. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/27/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER16–2364–001. 
Applicants: Algonquin SKIC 10 Solar, 

LLC. 
Description: Notice of Non-Material 

Change in Status of Algonquin SKIC 10 
Solar, LLC. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5115. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–696–000. 
Applicants: Calpine Energy Solutions, 

LLC. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Notice of Succession and Revisions to 
Market-Based Rate Tariff to be effective 
12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5019. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–697–000. 
Applicants: Tenaska Alabama 

Partners, L.P. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be 
effective 12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5088. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–698–000. 

Applicants: Tenaska Alabama II 
Partners, L.P. 

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 
Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be 
effective 12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5089. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–699–000. 
Applicants: Tenaska Georgia Partners, 

L.P. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be 
effective 12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5090. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–700–000. 
Applicants: Tenaska Virginia 

Partners, L.P. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be 
effective 12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5091. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–701–000. 
Applicants: Midcontinent 

Independent System Operator, Inc. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

2016–12–29_SA 2985 MidAmerican- 
MidAmerican GIA (J499) to be effective 
12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5093. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–702–000. 
Applicants: Midcontinent 

Independent System Operator, Inc. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

2016–12–29_SA 2986 MidAmerican- 
MidAmerican GIA (J501) to be effective 
12/30/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5095. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
Docket Numbers: ER17–703–000. 
Applicants: PacifiCorp. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: BPA 

NITSA (Yakama) Rev 7 to be effective 
12/1/2016. 

Filed Date: 12/29/16. 
Accession Number: 20161229–5101. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/17. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the links or querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. 
Protests may be considered, but 
intervention is necessary to become a 
party to the proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: December 29, 2016. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2016–32043 Filed 1–5–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Western Area Power Administration 

[DOE/EIS–0514] 

Colusa-Sutter 500-Kilovolt 
Transmission Line Project, Colusa, 
Sutter, Yolo and Sacramento Counties, 
California 

AGENCY: Western Area Power 
Administration, Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of additional public 
scoping meetings. 

SUMMARY: On December 18, 2015, 
Western Area Power Administration 
(WAPA), an agency of the Department of 
Energy (DOE), announced the Notice of 
Intent to prepare an Environmental 
Impact Statement/Environmental 
Impact Report (EIS/EIR) for the 
proposed 500-kilovolt (kV) transmission 
line. This proposed Project is known as 
the Colusa-Sutter (CoSu) 500-kV 
Transmission Line Project. In that 
previous notice, WAPA described the 
schedule for scoping meetings and 
advised the public that comments on 
the scope of the EIS/EIR were due by 
February 16, 2016. On February 5, 2016, 
an additional notice was published 
extending the due date for comments on 
the scope of the EIS/EIR to April 18, 
2016. By this notice, WAPA announces 
additional public scoping meetings and 
reopens the period for submitting 
comments on the scope of the EIS/EIR. 
DATES: WAPA will accept comments on 
the scope of the EIS/EIR from January 6, 
2017 to March 7, 2017. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments on the 
proposed scope of the Draft EIS/EIR for 
this proposed Project may be mailed or 
emailed to Mr. Andrew M. Montaño, 
National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) Document Manager, Western 
Area Power Administration, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 281213, 
Lakewood, CO 80228–8213, or by email: 
montano@wapa.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
further information and/or to have your 
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